From: Tony Glazebrook

Sent: 22 January 2008 10:27

To: Andy Steel - TSS; Jim Harries (Transdev); Roger Jones (Transdev)

Cc: Damian Sharp; Gavin Murray; Lindsay Murphy

Subject: Gogar Depot - Completion of design by SDS

Attachments: ULE90130-06-LET-00047 - Gogar Depot - Completion of Design by SDS.pdf
Hi Chaps,

| have been sent the attached by Damian who has asked me when tie is unlocking the issues therein. It’s a letter
from SDS saying that they can’t complete depot design without definitive detail on major plant and equipment.

The letter claims that the welter of detail required by SDS is still the subject of ongoing discussions between tie and
Infraco/Tramco. Do either of you have any knowledge of who “in tie” is dealing with this?

Cheers,

Tony
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